
City of Charlottesville 
Department of Parks and Recreation 
Post Office Box 911 
Charlottesville, Virginia  22902 
434-970-3260 

“A World Class City” 

 
PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 

AGENDA 
June 15, 2016 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
 
ADMIN-1 Advisory Board Member Introductions 
ADMIN-2 Adoption of Minutes – May 18, 2016 Advisory Board Meeting 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
P-1  Ragged Mountain Natural Area Planning Options 
 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
I-1  Meadow Creek Valley Master Plan Implementation  
I-2  Tonsler Park Master Plan Implementation Update 
I-3  Update on Piedmont Family YMCA  
I-4  Summer Recreation Programming Update 
I-5  Parks and Recreation Maintenance Project Report  
 
 
CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS 
BOARD MATTERS 
DIRECTOR’S MATTERS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 1 - Ragged Mountain Natural Area Planning Options B, C, D & E 
ATTACHMENT 2 - Parks and Recreation Maintenance Project Report 



 

City of Charlottesville 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – Agenda Item 
June 15, 2016 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE – 1 
 
Advisory Board Member Introductions 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE – 2 
 
Adoption of Minutes – May 18, 2016 Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Meeting 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
Advisory Board adoption of the minutes of the May 18, 2016 meeting. 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS: 
Minutes of May 18, 2016 meeting. 

 
 
 



 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
MINUTES 

May 18, 2016 
 The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board held a regular meeting on Wednesday, May 18, 2016 
at 5:30 p.m. held @ Carver Recreation Center.  Members present were: Ruth Barnett, Elise Cruz, Llezelle 
Dugger, Jody Lahendro, Ned Michie and Maurice Walker.  Member absent:  Anne Hemenway, David 
Hirschman and Scott Morgan  
Staff:  Brian Daly, Doug Ehman, Vic Garber, Philip Seay 
Guests:   
 Shelley Stern - stated that she lives one block from Rives Park and wanted to thank the board 

and staff for Rives Gardens, the gardens have had the benefits that they hoped for.  
 Bridget and Kelly attending the meeting as part of their Global Health Class 

Minutes 
 Jody Lahendro asked to make the following corrections to the minutes: 

o First paragraph change date to April 20, 2016 
o Under Skatepark Committee paragraph: 

 2010 – end of sentence add moved to McIntire Park by golf course 
 Averages 2,000-10,000 users – end of sentence add annually 

 Elise Cruz made a motion to approve April 20, 2016 minutes as corrected, Ruth Barnett second, 
motion was unanimously approved. 

Aquatic Operation – 2016 Season Preview 
 Philip Seay, Aquatics Facility Manager gave the following update on aquatic operations: 
 Spray pads – Forest Hills, Belmont and Greenleaf opened last Saturday, attendance light due 

to weather, will operate until 2 weeks after Labor Day 
 Prepping for outdoor pools to open Memorial Day weekend, 89 days summer operation 
 Washington Park Pool – will host summer camps, home for City swim team 
 Washington Park Pool will shut down August 17-21 for annual maintenance 
 Will be hosting three Sunday Sundowns @ Washington Park in conjunction with Bama 

Works – June 12, July 10, August 7 
 Crow Pool – will utilize during shutdowns, will also handle therapeutic camps and classes 
 Outdoor pools: Onesty – 225 capacity; Washington – 300 capacity 
 40-45,000 visits between two outdoor pools 

 Personnel – Andrea Ross – has been in Aquatics for 16 years, last year held position of Assistant 
Operations Manager, in her new position, she will handle swim teams, instruction w/WSI, 
guards & head guards   

 Will be interviewing for Andrea’s replacement,  received 17 applicants, start process next week, 
hope to have in place 30-45 days 

 Tracy Marshall – has been in Aquatics for 13 years, took bulk of duties when Andrea was injured, 
has done a good job with hiring and training guards 

• Swim team registration tonight, participants will meet coaches and aquatic staff  



 

• Jefferson Swim League, City will be hosting four home meets, 6/15, 7/6, 7/13 and 7/20; practice  
starts 6/6 

Meadowcreek Valley Master Plan Implementation 
• Doug Ehman reported that the flood plain information has been sent to FEMA 

Tonsler Park Master Plan Implementation 
• Doug Ehman reported the following: 

 Set of stairs by 3rd base fence, out for bid, will begin construction early July 
 Final conceptual plan for splash pad – flow of water towards the front, restructured, 

give little kids access, few more features put in, restroom, playground, basketball court, 
plan will go to town hall meeting in Fifeville tomorrow night, out for bid – maybe late 
summer 

Update YMCA 
• Doug Ehman reported that he met with YMCA yesterday, plans are rolling along, some pieces 

behind, some ahead, still on timeline 

Ragged Mountain Planning Process Update & Schedule 
• Brian Daly reported that there have been three public meetings held, there’s a segment of the 

people who want the area to stay as is, hiking, walking; another group want larger set of uses 
including dogs, bicycles, etc. 

• 8 groups @ last meeting, one group drew on map 
• There are areas on the property that have sensitive plant communities 
• Trail – floating bridge installed last week 
• Propose – 3 options: 
 A – no usage 
 B – leave existing rules in place, complete trail system as shown on plan, no new trails, 

hiking & fishing only 
 C – allow bikes only on those trails which are really roads, hiking running on rest of trails 

• Proposal will also determine dogs/no dogs 
• Meetings well attended, 75 average 
• Next meeting 5/24 @ Trinity church 
• Next step, will come to Advisory Board, public meeting 
• Have been capturing all comments from process 

Parks & Recreation Maintenance Project Report 
• Doug Ehman reported on the following: 
 Basketball resurfacing – recent weather has not permitted work to be done 
 Lee Park retaining wall repairs – out to bid end of June 
 McIntire Park softball light replacement – LED lighting system, first municipal installation on 

the east coast, looking to also put in @ Skatepark, no light pollution; energy savings – 12-
15% consumption 



 

 West Side McIntire Park – parking lot , looking for final approval from NDS, bid mid-June 
 Sewer line – NDS approval next two weeks, out to bid end of June 
 Ned Michie asked about tennis courts drainage, Doug Ehman replied that it was a small 

project on the list 
 Jody Lahendro asked about the McIntire Railroad Bridge, Doug Ehman replied waiting for 

VDOT approval, then will go to bid 
 City Council has approved $145,000 transfer from Coal Tower project to McIntire Bridge 

Project 

Chairman’s Matters 
• Maurice Walker reported that David Hirschman wanted to let everyone know that the Blue 

Ribbon Commission for statues has given slots to groups, wanted to check if anyone from 
Advisory Board was interested, deadline 5/27.  Information on City’s website 

Board Matters 
• Ned Michie suggested that for the Meadowcreek Valley Project, to get engineering done & in 

place for bridge, so there won’t be a further delay when ready to go 
• Elise Cruz reported on Northeast Park – stated that trail through woods has trees fallen and 

poison ivy vines.  Also reported that there may be a UVA group interested in doing Shakespeare 
in the Park. 

• Ruth Barnett reported that there was going to be a Fifeville Neighborhood Association picnic @ 
Tonsler Park on June 4.  McIntire Botanical Garden – reported that is now a small flower bed 
planted in front of sign 

Directors Matters 
• Brian Daly introduced Justin McKenzie as the new City Market Manager.   
• Justin McKenzie stated that he had been a vendor @ the City Market, also worked as a City 

Market aide for the past couple of years.  Stated he was excited about the opportunity to run 
the three markets – Saturdays @ Downtown, Wednesdays @ Meade Park and Christmas 

Motion – Adjourn Meeting 
 Ned Michie made a motion to adjourn meeting, Ruth Barnett second, motion was unanimously 

approved 
 Meeting adjourned @ 6:40 pm 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
      Linda Daly 
      Secretary to the Advisory Board 

 
 
 



 

City of Charlottesville 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – Agenda Item 
June 15, 2016 
 
 
PRESENTATION - 1 
 
Ragged Mountain Natural Area Planning Options 
 
As a result of four public meetings held this Spring, staff have developed four options for 
consideration in the allowable uses at the Ragged Mountain Natural Area.  Staff will present 
each of the options to the Advisory Board at the meeting.  The remaining four options are 
attached (Options B, C, D & E).  The July Advisory Board Meeting will serve as the Public 
Hearing on these options per the Park Master Planning Process. 
 
 
INFORMATION - 1 
 
Meadow Creek Valley Master Plan Implementation 
 
Staff will provide an update of the ongoing efforts to implement the Master Plan for the Meadow 
Creek Valley. 
 
 
INFORMATION - 2 
 
Tonsler Park Master Plan Implementation 
 
Staff will provide an update of the ongoing efforts to implement the Master Plan for Tonsler 
Park.  The first two public meeting for planning of the new spray ground features have been 
held.  Staff will provide an overview of the conceptual designs at this stage in the process. 
 
 
INFORMATION - 3 
 
Update on Piedmont Family YMCA Construction 
 
Staff will provide an update of the construction progress of the new YMCA facility in McIntire 
Park. 
 



 

City of Charlottesville 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – Agenda Item 
June 15, 2016 
 
 
INFORMATION - 4 
 
Summer Recreation Programming Update 
 
Staff will provide an outline of the many recreation programs occurring through the summer of 
2016. 
 
 
INFORMATION - 5 
 
Parks and Recreation Maintenance Project Report 
 
Staff has developed a reporting structure for ongoing maintenance and renovation projects at 
Parks and Recreation facilities.  The June 2016 report is attached. 
 



Option B
Current Rules - Hiking Only

0 0.45 0.90.225 Miles

June 2016

Legend
Trails
Status

Existing
Proposed
Abandon
Potential Future



Option C
Hiking/Jogging permitted on all trails

Bikes permitted on checkered "road bed" trails

0 0.45 0.90.225 Miles

June 2016

Legend
Trails
Status, Usage

Existing, HIKER
Proposed, HIKER
Existing, SHARED
Proposed, SHARED



Option D
Hiking/Jogging permitted on all trails

Bikes/Dogs permitted on checkered "road bed" trails

0 0.45 0.90.225 Miles

June 2016

Legend
Trails
Status, Usage

Existing, HIKER
Proposed, HIKER
Existing, SHARED
Proposed, SHARED



Option E
Hiking/Jogging permitted on all trails

Bikes/Dogs permitted on checkered trails

0 0.45 0.90.225 Miles

June 2016

Legend
Trails
Status, Usage

Existing, Hike/Jog
Proposed, Hike/Jog
Existing, Bike/Dog
Proposed, SHARED
Potential FUTURE SHARED
ABANDON



Project Planning and Budget Sheet      6/10/2016

1
2
4
5
6
7

10
11
13
14
17
19
20
22
23
24
25
28
30
31
32
34
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
51
54
55
57
58
59
63

A B C D E F G H I J K L

Project Name Priority 
Level

Bidding 
Required

Projected 
Planning 

Start

Goal Date 
Plan 

Complete

Planning 
Progress

Projected 
Project Start

Projected 
Completion

Project 
Progress

Estimated 
Cost

Actual Cost
Funding 
Account

Azalea Park Concession Building Renovation In Progress TBD 12/18/15 1/15/16 Complete 3/28/16 5/25/16 95%
Basketball Resurfacing - CHS, Rives, Azalea In Progress Yes Complete 4/18/16 5/27/16

Belmont Park Bench Refurbishing/ Replacement Low TBD 2/5/16 4/1/16 0%
Belmont Park Hand Dryers Hold No

Belmont Park Restrooms Renovation Hold No FY17
Carver Rec Ctr Table and Chair Storage Lift High No 2/1/16 4/29/16 25% TBD

Crow Building Power Washing (Rear Pool and Activity Patio) In Progress No 10/26/15 4/22/16 75%
Crow Center Activity Area Space Renovation Hold TBD 1/18/16 3/4/16 0% FY17

Crow Center Floor Abatement Hold Yes 2/15/16 3/18/16 0% FY17
Crow Center New Flooring Hold Yes FY17

Crow Center Pool Side Wall Repairs and Painting Medium TBD 12/18/15 1/8/16 0% FY17
Crow Center Sliding Door Replacement High In Process 10/12/15 1/5/16 75% TBD $60,000

Crow Pool Pump Room Plumbing High Yes 10/2/15 11/20/15 75% 3/3/16 9/2/16 Started
Crow Pool Reception/Info Area Renovation Hold TBD FY17

Crow Pool Shower Renovations Medium Yes 0% FY17
Crow Pool Tub Re-Lining High Yes 6/15/2016 6/24/2016 0% 7/25/2016
Forrest Hills Resurfacing Hold 10/3/16

Greenleaf Park Fence Replacement Medium No 12/4/15 12/18/15 Complete FY17 $3,955
Greenleaf Park Water Fountain Replacement Medium No FY17

Jordan Park Basketball Court Surface Medium TBD 3/4/16 3/25/16 0%
Jordan Park Bench Replacement Medium

Key Center Storm Water Issue (Transferred to Facilities)
Lee Park Retaining Wall Repairs High In Process RFQ 4/4/16 6/3/16

Mall East End Tree Grate Expansion and Light Moving In Progress No 5/3/2016 6/30/2016 Started
Mall Runnels Renovation Hold

Mall Tree Grate Cutting in Size In Progress No Complete 75%
Maplewood Cementry Wall Repairs Medium Yes 2/12/16 3/18/16 0% 4/1/16 7/1/16

McIntire Park Bat Storage Room Renovation Hold No 10/19/15 12/4/15 50% 1/4/16 Started $7,000
McIntire Park Hand Dryers Hold No

McIntire Park Railroad Bridge High Yes
McIntire Park Restroom Renovations Hold No 11/9/15 12/11/15 50% TBD $25,000

McIntire Park Skate Park High Yes Complete TBD
McIntire Park Softball Light Replacement High In Process Complete TBD

McIntire Park West Side Parking Lot High Yes Complete TBD 3/17/16 6/3/2016
McIntire Park Wooden Bench Repairs High No In Progress 9/2/2016

McIntire South Side Sewer Line High Yes 1/29/16 95% TBD $225,000
Melboune Shop Storage Efficency Redesign Work Medium No 12/28/15 1/20/16 Complete 2/1/16 4/1/16

Oakwood Cementry Row Markers In Progress No 12/21/15 1/6/16 Complete 4/4/16 6/3/16 50%
Oakwood Cementry Wall Repairs Medium Yes 2/26/16 4/1/16 0% 4/15/16
Parks Construction Yard Fencing Fill In Work No 1/4/16 2/5/16 Complete In Progress 9/1/16



Project Planning and Budget Sheet      6/10/2016

1

A B C D E F G H I J K L

Project Name Priority 
Level

Bidding 
Required

Projected 
Planning 

Start

Goal Date 
Plan 

Complete

Planning 
Progress

Projected 
Project Start

Projected 
Completion

Project 
Progress

Estimated 
Cost

Actual Cost
Funding 
Account

65
66
67
68
69
70
72
74
77
78
79
80
82
86
89
90
92
93
95
96
97
99

100
101
102
103
105
107

Parks Office and Shop Generators In Progress Completed 11/30/15 1/29/16 Complete In Progress 6/3/16 95% $8,000
Parks Office Window Replacement Medium TBD Complete FY17

Parks Security Upgrade High Complete 7/1/16 $35,000
Parks Shop Bulk Material Storage High No TBD

Parks Shop Exterior Walls Low TBD 3/28/16 4/29/16 0% TBD
Pen Park Concession Bldg. Power Washing and Painting High Yes 3/28/16 4/15/16 0% TBD

Pen Park Rail Fence Coating High TBD 1/25/16 2/12/16 0% 7/1/16 7/15/16
Pen Park Restroom Hand Dryers Hold No
Pen Park Restrooms Renovation Hold TBD FY17
Pen Park Tennis Court Repairs High No Complete 6/27/16 7/15/16

Riverview Park River Stairs Redirection Medium
Riverview Park Wooden Bench Repairs High No In Progress 9/2/2016

Smith - Pool Deck Tile Repairs Scheduled No Complete 3/21/16 3/25/16
Smith Exterior "Settled Concrete" Replacement Medium TBD

Smith Fitness Area Ceiling Rust Remediation (FM) Low 
Smith Fitness Entry Area Flooring Repairs Medium No

Smith Natorium Lighting Work In Progress In Process 75%
Smith Pool Concrete Ramp Outside Rear Entry In Progress No 10/1/15 Complete 6/8/16 6/10/16

Smith Pool Visual Air Flow Test High No 9/10/15 10/12/15 Complete 4/4/16 4/8/16
Tonsler Park Fascia Repair High No 1/4/16 1/15/16 95% 3/21/16 3/25/16
Tonsler Park Hand Dryers Hold No
Tonsler Park Spray Pad High Yes 2/8/16 4/29/16

Tonsler Park Stairs from Ridge Street High Yes 10/1/15 2/5/16 RFQ 3/15/16 5/16/16 $100,000
UVA Corner Gas Leak Brick Repair High No

Washington Park Bogg Garden Wooden Walkway Repairs Medium No 2/1/16 4/1/16 0% 8/26/16
Washington Park Bogg Stairs Replacement Medium TBD

Washington Park Restroom Renovation Hold No
YMCA Coordination Work In Progress Completed



Project Planning and Budget Sheet      6/10/2016

1
3
8
9

12
15
16
18
21
26
27
29
33
36
48
49
50
52
53
56
60
61
62
64
71
73
75
76
81
83
84
85
87
88
91
94
98

104
106
108

A B C D E F G H I J K L

Project Name Priority 
Level

Bidding 
Required

Projected 
Planning 

Start

Goal Date 
Plan 

Complete

Planning 
Progress

Projected 
Project Start

Projected 
Completion

Project 
Progress

Estimated 
Cost

Actual Cost
Funding 
Account

Azalea Park Restroom Heaters Completed No Complete 11/11/15 Completed
Belmont Park Shelter Power Washing and Painting Completed Completed 9/7/15 9/11/15 Completed $4,900 $4,825 P-00651

Carver Rec Ctr Restroom Door Paint & 1st to 2nd flr. Railing Completed No Complete Completed
Crow Center Activity Area Fence Replacement Completed No 11/9/15 Scheduled 11/9/15 11/20/15 Completed $2,770

Crow Center Locker Room Painting Completed No Complete Completed
Crow Center Mansard Roof Painting Completed Completed Completed $10,000 $5,637 P-00828

Crow Center Pool Patio Fence Replacement Completed No Complete Completed $3,630
Crow Pool Pump Room Electrical Completed TBD 11/16/15 1/8/16 Complete 5/23/16 6/2/16 Completed

Forrest Hills Park  "Tubed" Spray Feature Repair Completed No 3/2/16 3/8/16 Complete In Progress 4/1/16 Completed
Greenleaf Park Buildings Painting Completed Yes Completed

Greenleaf Park Trail Bridge Completed No Complete 11/30/15 12/23/15 Completed
Key Center Entrance Railing Completed No Complete 10/21/15 10/21/15 Completed

Mall Brick Cleaning and Re-sanding (Custodial) Completed TBD Complete 3/28/16 4/15/16 Completed $18,000
Meade Park Entrance Fence Replacement Completed No Completed

Meade Park Post Base Repairs Completed No Completed
Meade Park Shelter Power Washing and Painting Completed No Completed

Melbourne Shop Paving Completed No Completed
Northeast Bridge Repairs and Painting Completed Completed Completed

Onesty Pool Beam Water Seal Completed No Completed
Parks Greenhouse Control Repairs Completed No 1/25/16 2/5/16 In Progress 4/8/16 Completed

Parks Office and Shop Panel Upgrade Completed No 10/1/15 Complete 1/26/16 2/3/16 Completed $11,000
Parks Office Foundation Drainage Completed No 9/1/15 9/11/15 Complete 1/11/16 1/22/16 Completed

Parks Office Men's LL Restroom Ventilation Completed No Completed
Pen Park Hort. Summer Bedding Shade Trellis Completed Completed
Pen Park Shop Exterior Lighting Replacement Completed No Completed

Power Washing CRHA Playgrounds Completed No Completed
Quarry Park Trail Bridge (Small Stream) Completed No Complete 12/29/15 4/1/16 Completed

Rives Park Boundary Fence Completed No 1/11/16 1/15/16 50% 4/25/16 4/29/16 Completed
Rives Park Restroom Heaters Completed No Completed

Smith Pool Fitness Area Interior Painting Completed Yes Completed
Smith Pool Railing at Pump Room Completed No Completed

Smith Pool Removable Handrail at Entrance Landing Completed No Completed
Tonsler Park Basketball Courts Completed Completed
Tonsler Park Exterior Painting Completed Completed Completed
Tonsler Park Interior Painting Completed Completed Completed

Tonsler Park Trail Paving Completed No Completed
Washington Park Men's and Women's Shower Painting Completed Completed

Washington Park Roll-up Door Completed No Completed
Washington Park Zero Depth Area Painting Completed Completed


	Advisory Board Package-June 15 2016
	RaggedMountainOptionBHikingOnlyJune2016
	RaggedMountainOptionCSomeSharedJune2016
	RaggedMountainOptionDSharedDogsJune2016
	RaggedMountainOptionEMoreSharedJune2016
	Project Planning and Budget Sheet (Active) 6-9 Update
	Sheet1

	Project Planning and Budget Sheet (Complete) 6-9 Update
	Sheet1


